
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Bettye Griffith [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DD1D9DC616A84CDE966B3976D88FD603-BETIYE GRIFFIT] 
7 /15/2019 3:31:02 PM 
Sharon Warmack [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d6595b994f0f4c 17bbc93bbb85a9e3af-Sha ron Warmack] 
FW: Information for Mr. Smith - Phases 2.1- 3.6 

Attachments: Info for D. Smith.xis; Listing 38 Units Completed - Inception of Program 1996.PDF 

<Bettye ~qr@tli 
©imcwr 
~tia!Smmd'lmmation ©epmtment 
310412-5673 

From: Bettye Griffith 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 4:48 PM 
To: 'Smith, Doug' <Douglas.Smith@latimes.com> 
Cc: Yvonne Horton <yhorton@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: FW: Information for Mr. Smith - Phases 2.1- 3.6 

Good Afternoon Mr. Smith, 

Attached are two listings of completed units which includes groups from Inception on one listing and completed units 
from 2.1 through 3.6 on the other listing. 
Things were done a little different in the early days. 

Thanks 

Bettye R Griffith 
Residential Sonnd Irn~ulatlon Director 
City of filgleworni 
Direct (310) 412w5289 
FtLT (310} 330-5787 
Euuill bZilfilth@Gi:tYQfu1zl©WP9d09H! 
•tfu11xmvfilg the Quality of ldfo for Our Crn111n1mitr 

Good afternoon Bettye, 

Attached is the information for Mr. Smith pertaining to Phases 2.1- 3.6; please note that not all addresses have a parcel 
number; that how the database was kept for certain groups. 

Thank you. 


